TO: Police Community Relations Committee Members
FROM: Greenville Police Department
SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE

DATE: August 24, 2015

The Police Community Relations Committee will meet on Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at
6:30 p.m. (third floor) Gallery Area of City Hall, 200 West Fifth Street, Greenville, NC 27834.

NOTICE: Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 6:00 to 6:30 p.m., at the Greenville Utilities parking
lot adjacent to the City Hall Building, the Greenville Police and Greenville Fire Rescue
Department will conduct a static display of; Greenville Police Car, Greenville Police
Motorcycle, Greenville Police Mobile Command Unit, Greenville Fire/Rescue EMS Vehicle
and K-9 Unit demonstration. The display is open to the public and not associated with the
Police Community Relations Committee meeting, September 8, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. Those
participating in the static display are welcome to attend the Police Community Relations
Committee meeting.

The meeting begins at 6:30 pm.
AGENDA

l. Meeting called to order

2 Approval of agenda — September 8, 2015

3 Approval of minutes — June 18, 2015

4. Introduction of committee members

5 State briefly the mission of committee and purpose of meeting
The purpose of the committee is to:

= Serve as a liaison between the community and the police

= To serve as an advocate for programs, ideas, and methods to
improve relations between the community and the police

» To disseminate information to the community and the City with
regard to the state of relations between the community and the
Greenville Police Department

= To assist and promote the community education efforts concerning
safety awareness and community and individual awareness.

6. New Business

Presentation on Traffic Safety

e Greenville Police Traffic Safety Unit Presentation -
e Public Works Traffic Safety and Traffic Light Timing Presentation -

7. Public Expression and Questions - after all presentations



